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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Monday, 3 February, 2020 2:03 PM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

SPF-TP FAIT: Intan Wulandari (SPF); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 26 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]

a)

b)

Case IAFP-1B-20200131 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SCY8827L (TP/1P/00589/2020)

On 03 January 2020 at about 09.31 pm, Police incident was created regarding an accident along
Hougang Mall Basement 2 carpark. Driver is a 69 years old male, he was conscious and did not sustain
any injuries however both his grandsons aged 16 and 14 years old, who were seated at the rear seats
sustained back pain and a cut on the right cheek respectively. Driver claimed that upon driving out from
the carpark lot where he parked his vehicle head-out and turned left, his vehicle suddenly surged
forward causing him to lose control of his vehicle and collide onto a pillar on the left. Ater the impact,
the driver said that he quickly counter steered to the right whilst stepping onto the brake pedal. Whilst
applying brakes, driver said that his vehicle did not slow down and continued moving forward before
colliding onto the rear of a stationary parked motor van that was parked further ahead.

Vehicles to be inspected: SCY8827L - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Intan

Case |AFP-IB-20200131 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHD1099T (TP/1P/01893/2020)

On 12 January 2020 at about 6.25 am, the driver of motor taxi, SHD1099T was negotiating a left turn
from the carpark of Blk 66 Lorong 4 Toa Payoh into lane 2 of 2 lanes along Lorong 4 Toa Payoh and
collided into a pedestian who was crossing from his right to left from the centre divider along Lorong 4
Toa Payoh. The pedestrian was conveyed unconscious and subsequently died due to his injuries on 12
January 2020 . As such, this vehicle has to undergo a thorough mechanical inspection by an external
expert.

Vehicles to be inspected: SHD1099T - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Raziz

Case IAFP-1B-20200131 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FX5957) (TP/IP/04019/2020)
Case |IAFP-1B-20200131 - Mechanical Ins on of Motor Van, GBF4732P (TP/1P/04019/2020

On 21 January 2020 (Tuesday) at 11.14 a.m., the Deceased (who was alone on his motorcycle) was
travelling straight along Gul Way towards Pioneer Road (major road) when motor van GBF 4732 P which
was travelling along Gul Avenue towards Benoi Road (minor road) failed to give way to the motorcycle
and collided into the right portion of motorcycle FX 5957 J. As a result of the accident, the Deceased
sustained multiple injuries and succumbed to his injuries. He was pronounced dead at the hospital.



